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BID ADDENDUM #3 

IFB 64-814, SCOREBOARD REPLACEMENT – KIMMEL ARENA 
ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE: 3/4/2025 

BID OPENING DATE: THURSDAY, 3/6/2025 
  

Refer all inquiries to: Lane Brown, Purchasing Agent 
Email: lbrown@unca.edu                            Phone: 828-232-2285                                    Fax: 828-251-6743 

 

This addendum forms part of IFB 64-814, and modifies the Contract Documents with amendments and additions 
noted below. Failure to return this bid addendum in accordance with instructions may subject your bid to 
rejection on the affected item. 

I. EXECUTION. Vendor must execute addendum below: 

 

 

Vendor Name                                                                                               Address (city & state) 

Authorized Signature   Printed name & title                                                Date 

 

II. BID QUESTIONS. The following questions were submitted regarding IFB 64-814. UNC Asheville’s responses appear in 
bold text: 

Question 1:  Are there current structural and electrical drawings for the facility? 
Answer: All drawings can be found here: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing 
 

Question 2:  Are there structural drawings for the existing hoist system and/or structure? 
Answer: All drawings can be found here: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing 
 

Question 3:  What are the weight limitations of the existing hoist system? 
Answer: The weight limit for the hoist system is 4,000 pounds, drawing can be found here: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing 
 

Question 4: Is there an estimate/budget amount that is able to be released for this project? 
Answer: Vendors should provide the quotes based on the RFP specs. 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing
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Question 5: Is there a projected (or even just desired) NTP/Completion date the school would like the work to be 
completed? 
Answer: All equipment MUST be installed before August 1, 2025. 

 

Question 6: In the bid, it mentioned to reach out to you for access to as built drawings of the building. Could you please 
advise as to the best way to receive those drawings as we review the project? 
Answer: All drawings can be found here: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing 

 

Question 7: What is the weight capacity of center hoist? 
Answer: The weight limit for the hoist system is 4,000 pounds, drawings can be found here: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing 

 

Question 8: Can you provide exact measurements of the current video boards? 
Answer: We do not have the exact measures although we did find a document that stated we have two (2) Daktronics 
ProStar Video Displays that are 800 x 640, 16 mm and approximately, 9’ h x 12’ w. Contractor should field verify 
existing dimensions. 

 

Question 9: Assumptions of ample power supplied for center-hung videos (Can you provide power supply at the video)? 
Answer: All drawings can be found here: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing 

 

Question 10: Assumptions that current data runs are sufficient for operation of the scorer’s tables? 
Answer: The current data runs are sufficient with present equipment, new equipment should work without issue. 

 

Question 11: Are current data runs operational? 
Answer: Yes, current data runs are operational. 

 

Question 12: Will a conduit pathway be provided for fiber or data cable runs? 
Answer: Any new fiber or data runs shall be by the Contractor who is awarded the project, including cable 
management (conduit). 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18PdQKuuh2anPh5phC756HIeth5xnZWld?usp=sharing
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Question 13: It looks like you are listing (2) 20’ LED Video scorer’s tables which will be (4) 10’ LED Tables and you are also 
listing (4) 10’ Backlit Scorer’s tables.  Are you wanting both LED Video and Backlit tables? 
Answer: We want quotes for both. However, the (4) 10’ Backlit Scorer’s tables can be an alternate depending on 
overall price quotes. Contractor should field verify existing dimensions. 

 

Question 14: For the new standard boards with the Electronic team names, do you want the ability to change the 
sections? 
Answer: Ability to change names if possible at no additional cost. 

 

Question 15: Can you confirm that we are to reuse the existing cabling to each scoring location IF new cable is needed, 
can we assume that scope of work is covered by the University? 
Answer:  Any required new electrical, fiber, or data runs shall be by the Contractor who is awarded the project, 
including cable management (conduit). 

 

Question 16: At the site walkthrough, it was said that the fixed digit scoreboards would be replacing the existing corner 
wall mounted video displays. Is this still the location for install and if so, do you have the dimensions of the existing 
screens to determine how they will fit in that area and if trim is needed? 
Answer: We do not have the exact measures although I did find a document that stated we have two (2) Daktronics 
ProStar Video Displays that are 160 x 208, 16 mm and approximately, 9’ h x 12’ w. Contractor should field verify 
existing dimensions. 

 

Question 17: Are we to use the Daktronics specs sent in Addendum 1 as the new equipment specs? 
Answer: Yes, if possible please use the Daktronics specs, however, if you have a different product that meets the 
same needs we are open to considering that in our review. 

 

Question 18: Can you confirm that any decorative signage on the center-hung is non illuminated? 
Answer: The corner shrouds are non-lit. 

 

Question 19: Can you confirm the desired timeframe for completion? 
Answer: Before August 1, 2025. 
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Question 20: The bid calls out minimum of 6' x 11' video displays but the addendum says screens no bigger than 9'x12'. 
Is there a size for vendors to try meet so that we bid apples to apples with vendors? 
Answer: We do not have the exact measures although I did find a document that stated we have two (2) Daktronics 
ProStar Video Displays that are 800 x 640, 16 mm and approximately, 9’ h x 12’ w. Contractor should field verify 
existing dimensions. 

 

 
    

III.DELIVERY. A signed copy of this addendum MUST be included with your bid response. 

 

Please check one: 

    Bid has NOT been mailed and ANY CHANGES resulting from this addendum are included in our bid. 

    Bid has already been mailed.  NO CHANGES resulted from this addendum. 

    Bid has already been mailed.  Changes resulting from this addendum as follows (attach pages if needed) 
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